i

River Pines Public Utility District
REGULAR MINUTES

Wednesday, June 13, 2018
ACTION MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Miller a1530 p',rf;_
2. ROLL CALL:

Director Richard Miller Candi Bingham, Genéfal Manag'é

Director Mark Etter Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk
Director Rosco Raymond :

Absent: Director Anita Ebbinghausen
Absent: Director Patrick Henry

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Miller led the Pledge of?&;li%giance.
4. AGENDA: " =
Motion by Vice-Chairman Raymond, seconded by ChalrmanMﬂler, and carried by a 3 to 0 vote

(Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Méinber Henry :_iibSent) to approve the Regular Agenda
dated June 13, 2018 as presented. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: - Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: Nene i

Sl

en, Henry

bbinghaus

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Dave Wadley, CSDA, was present_@qprovide_'iﬁformation regarding the services provided by CSDA.

Nell Raymond reported the May 30,2018 Amador County Veteran Service event by Officer Terry Sanders
regarding Veteran’s Services Outrr;;géh for Veteran services and benefits was an outstanding success and will be
held again in August. =~

Gabriel Stewart inquired if the newly passed Senate Bills 606 and 1668 regarding water restriction apply to the
District. '

General Manager Bingham reported the District has received information on these Senate Bills which become
effective in 2020 and staff will be working with the Board to implement these water restrictions.

Dave Wadley, CSDA, reiterated these Senate Bills will be effective in 2020 and the State will be machining
recommendation on the implementation on these bills.

Page 1 of 12



Aty

6. MINUTES: Discussion / Approval.
A. May 9, 2018 Regular Meeting.

Motion by Chairman Miller, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 3 to 0 vote
(Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to approve the Minutes dated
May 9, 2018 as presented. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Ebbinghausen, Henry

7. CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending May 31, 2018, .,
b. Expenditure Report - Submitted Check Approval through May 31, 2018.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no qe'rﬁﬁ;;qnts from ‘ﬁ_},_e_public, Chainnan-;iﬂiller closed
the public discussion. k- < :

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairmaﬁfﬁgymond, and carried by a3 to 0
vote (Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to approve the Consent
Items - Period Ending May 31, 2018. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None ‘
ABSTAIN: None..

ABSENT: Ebbinghausen, Henry

8. MONTHLY OPERATION'é REPORT.Dlscussmn. ‘Any matter requiring action will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for consideration. TR

A. Monthly Operatlons R

The report in AWA staﬁ%géx}nétruction, wastewater and water — see report for complete
details. d
May Water Produet n/Sold Information:

Well 2 - 452,800 gallons Total Produced - 941,911 gallons
Well 3R - 472,500 gallons . Total Sold - 618,030 gallons
Well 6R - 316,611 gallons Total Lost - 34%

May Wastewater Productidﬁ:
Influent flow: 1,197,300 gallons Effluent 935,500 gallons

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion.

B. Monthly General Manager Report.

Page 2 of 12



The Monthly General Manager Report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete
details.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Miller
closed the public discussion.

9. BOARD MATTERS: Discussion/ Action / Direction to Staff.

a. Community Service Award Presentation. Discussion/Possible Action.

Vice-Chairman Raymond stated the individual was not present. This item was continued and no action was
taken on this item. Lt

b. 2018/2019 Budget. Discussion/Possible Action. -
No written report was submitted on this item. General Manager Bingham _reqilest

2018/2019 Budget
workshop be scheduled next week during her monthly office visit. et

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no commg_zjit‘s“frbﬁ the public, Chanman Miller closed
the public discussion. & kW

No action taken on this item.

¢. Void Resolution 2018-06 — Annexation Amador County LAFCO. Discussion/Possible Action.

No written report was submitted on this item. Vice«Chairman Raymond provided a verbal report. He stated
Roseanne Chamberlain, LAFCO had reported Resolution 2018-06 was incorrected. This resolution needs to be
voided and resubmitted with the correct information for the application for Annexation Amador County
LAFCO AB-8 Agreement. i 4

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion. Mk

Motion by Chairman’ Her, seconded by Vice-Chﬁirﬁmn Raymond and carried by a 3 to 6 vote
(Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to void Resolution 2018-06
Annexation Amador County LAFCO AB-8 Agreement. Mation passed by the following vote:

Etter, Miller, Raymond
None ok .
None e
Ebbinghausen, Henry

— Annexation Amador County LAFCO. Discussion/Possible Action.

-on this item. Vice-Chairman Raymond provided a verbal report. He stated
Roseanne Chamberlain, LAECO had reported Resolution 2018-06 was incorrected. Resolution 2018-07 was
provided with the correct information for the annexation of 14 parcels in El Dorado - Annexation Amador
County LAFCO AB-8 Agreement.

d. Adopt Resolutioil.: 8-07

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion.

Page 3 of 12



—

Motion by Chairman Miller, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 3 to 0 vote
(Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to adopt Resolution 2018-07 —
Annexation of 14 parcels in El Dorado for the Annexation Amador County LAFCO AB-8
Agreement. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Ebbinghausen, Henry

e. Adopt Resolution 2018-08 — Annexation Amador County LAFCO. D_igea}éfiqn/Possible Action.
No written report was submitted on this item. Vice-Chairman Raymond provided a verbal report. He stated
Roseanne Chamberlain, LAFCO had reported Resolution 2018-06 was incofrected. ‘Resolution 2018-08 was

provided with the correct information annexation of 4 parcels in Amador.County - for Azm xation Amador
County LAFCO AB-8 Agreement. P : =

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion.

Gabriel Stewart stated the Resolutions 2018-07 and 2018-08 needed fo

,.ﬁi'c‘orrected as they both state Amador
County. o

Board Clerk Wurzburger noted for the record: “Amadﬁ - County” referred to he Annexation Amador County
LAFCO and that the resolutions were correct as submitted.” She noted in the body: Resolution 2018-07 was
for 14 parcels located in El Dorado County and Resolution 2 08:was for 4 parcels in Amador County.

Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed the pub’ﬁc discussion.

 Miller, seconded by Chairman Raymond, and carried by a 3 to 0 vote

ghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to Approve Resolution 2018-08
els i Amador County for the Annexation Amador County LAFCO AB-8
the following vote:

Miller, Raymond

Ebbinghausen, Henry

f. Surplus Item Sale- Resolution 2018-09 - LP Wedgewood Gas Stove. Discussion/Possible Action.

No written report was Suttedp;,‘@}h this item. General Manager Bingham reported at the last meeting the Board
requested staff prepare a resolution to approve the sale of District surplus items for consideration and approval.
Resolution 2018-09 declares the LP Wedgewood Gas Stove as surplus and authorizes the sale of surplus district

property.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion.

Tt was the consensus of the Board to advertise the sale of LP Wedgewood Gas Stove for $1,000 and not to
except less than $500.

Page 4 of 12



—

Motion by Chairman Miller, seconded by Board Member Etter, and carried by a 3 to 0 vote
(Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to Approve Resolution 2018-09
Declaring Equipment Surplus and Authorizing the Sale of Surplus District Property. Motion
passed by the following vote:

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Ebbinghausen, Henry

g. Purchase New Circle Tank Property — Approx. $13,000. Discussion/quzsi}{Jj:lggAction.

No written report was submitted on this item. General Manager Bingham reported the new Circle Tank
Property has been surveyed and appraised with a value for approximately $13,000. She noted all expenses
associated with this purchase would be reimbursed once the loan has been approved. Th purchase request is
the first step in the process to purchase of the property. If approved staff would contact the District’s Attorney
to prepare the appropriate documentation to complete this purchase. il

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no conuﬁem's,_frorq-&fé public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion. :

Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Chairman Miller; and carried by a 3 to 0 vote
(Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to af

purchase the New Circle Tank Property and authorized staff to obtain the appropriate
documentation to complete the purchase in an amouz to.exceed $14,000. Motion passed by
the following vote: : 5

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: Nor
ABSTAIN: ~Neone
ABSENT: Ebbinghausen, Henry

urchase C‘i?g;g.Tank Prc.).p.erty- Discussion/Possible Action.
. this item.. General Manager Bingham reported Resolution 2018-10 was
o purchase the Circle Tank Property.

h. Resolution 2018-10 '

Chairrnaﬁ Mill ned the publicﬂf;d;i-‘?cussi(')'n. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discus o

It was the consensus of t oardto direct General Manager Bingham to contact the District’s Attorney to
prepare the appropriate do’cxiﬁiiéntation to complete the purchase of the Circle Tank Property.

i. Letter Brian Oneto & Public Works. Discussion/Possible Action.

No written report was submitted on this item. Vice-Chairman requested the Board approve drafting a letter to
Supervisor Oneto and Department of Public Works requesting River Pines Road Repairs be submitted to the
Amador County Board of Supervisors for consideration in their 2019-2020 Budget.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion.

Page 5 of 12



Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond and carried bya3to0
vote (Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to direct staff to draft a
letter to Supervisor Oneto and Department of Public Works requesting River Pines Road Repairs
be submitted to the Amador County Board of Supervisors for consideration in their 2019-2020
Budget. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT:  Ebbinghausen, Henry

j. Bylaws. Discussion/Possible Action. e
No written report was submitted on this item. The Board was provided a draft copy of the River Pines Public
Utility District Bylaws, Rules and Procedures for review. f .

General Manager Bingham reported this item was the first draft copy of the River Pines Public Utility District
Bylaws, Rules and Procedures and adoption of an Ordinance would be necessary to adopt these Bylaws, Rules
and Procedures. She used the District’s current Bylaws, Rules and:'?;fg.ggdg&é's; Amador Water Agency’s and
other small special districts to assist her in drafting this document.

Board Clerk Wurzburger explained the Board would have to following the'{f:'(.;};pwing steps to adopt this
document: L

_ Publish a Public Notice to Adopt an Ordinance River Pines Public Utility District Bylaws, Rules and
Procedures — to include rescinding current and any amendments to the original Ordinance.
> This must be published 10 days prior to the meeting to consider the new District Bylaws.

- Hold two Public Hearings;

» First meeting for the first i¢ading by title_‘ianly and review of provided Ordinance.
» Second meeting submm‘aief the final draft to adopt Ordinance River Pines Public Utility
District Bylaws, Rules and Procedures which become effective 30 days after adoption.

- Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public diseussion. o

It was the consensusof the Board ti:_:}g_;éf_{‘;hedule a Public Hearing Notice for consideration of an Ordinance to
adopt the River Pines Public Utility District Bylaws, Rules and Procedures and directed General Manager
Bingham to publish th _qssary;_?iiblic Notice for this Public Hearing 10 days prior to July 11, 2018 meeting.

k. Board Clerk Contract.. Discussion/Possible Action.

No written report was submitted on this item. Board Clerk Wurzburger stated at the December 13, 2017
meeting the Board approved an extension to the Board Clerk Contract through June 30, 2018. At the May 9,
2018 meeting the Board was advised the contract ended June 30, 2018 and inquired if the Board wanted to
extend the contract for another 6 months. The request would be to approve the contract at the current pay of

$300.00 per meeting.

Chairman Miller opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Miller closed
the public discussion.

Page 6 of 12



Motion by Board Member Etter, seconded by Vice-Chairman Raymond, and carried by a3 to 0
vote (Board Member Ebbinghausen and Board Member Henry absent) to approve Board Clerk
Contract thru December 2018 at the current pay of $300.00 per meeting. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Etter, Miller, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Ebbinghausen, Henry

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. Centinii=ltem.

11. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued Item. G
No written report was submitted on this item. Vice-Chairman Raymond provided a brief update on the
committee meetings and no action was taken. ' e

a. Standby Fee Determination Committee. Discussion/Possible Action:
b. Town Hall Improvement Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

¢. Solar Panel Committee. Discussion/Possible Action. =
d. Water Rights Committee. Discussion/Possible Action.

Nell Raymond reported there has been no response regardmg the Lowe’s granﬁ;é]ﬁplication that was submitted
__ for consideration. . e

Board Member Etter reported there was a problem with weeds at the District. General Manager Bingham stated
she would contact the Amador Water Agency regarding this weed eating problem.

Juliene Hiatt reported the RPA ¥ ould be paymg for River Pi}xés" children to attend the Summer Camp Program
“Our Amazing Environment” June 25 — Ju ly 6 organized by the Amador County Recreation Agency being held

' 619 Budget. s Gal

River Pines Public Utility District Bylaws, Rules and Procedures.
Tank Property.

13. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Respectively submitted, ¢

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk

Page 7 of 12



River Pines Public Utility District ‘7#
Profit & Loss by Class

June 2018
Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Amador County Auditor's Warrant
HO & Timber Tax 28.68 28.69 57.37
Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant 28.68 28.69 57.37
Base Fee Income
Sewer 10,769.70 0.00 10,769.70
Stanby 330.00 330.00 660.00
Voluntary Lock-Off 122.50 122.50 245.00
Water 0.00 12,410.18 12,410.18
Total Base Fee Income 11,222.20 12,862.68 24,084.88
Interest Income 0.86 0.48 1.34
Town Hall Rental 10.00 10.00 20.00
Variable Income
Door Hanger Fee 0.00 60.00 60.00
Late Fees 152.38 153.96 306.34
Reconnection Fee 0.00 60.00 60.00
Service Connection Fee 32.86 32.89 65.75
Water - Usage 0.00 4.452.26 4,452.26
Total Variable Income 185.24 4,759.11 4,944 35
Total Income 11,446.98 17,660.96 29,107.94
Gross Profit 11,446.98 17,660.96 29,107.94
Expense
Board Members
Stipends 187.50 187.50 375.00
Total Board Members 187.50 187.50 375.00
Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk 150.00 150.00 300.00
Manager 2,416.66 2,416.68 4,833.34
Total Contracted Expenses 2,566.66 2,566.68 5,133.34
Sewer Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 700.00 0.00 700.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 606.48 0.00 606.48
Amador Water - Routine Service 4,658.77 0.00 4,659.77
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 32.60 0.00 32.60
Amador Water Agency - Electric 155.80 0.00 155.80
Electricity - Sewer 3,064.66 0.00 3,064.66
Sewer - Parts/Supplies 4,108.06 0.00 4,108.06
Telephone - Sewer 212.02 0.00 212.02
Testing - Sewer 137.00 0.00 137.00
Total Sewer Expenses 13,676.39 0.00 13,676.39
Town Hall Expenses
Janitorial 120.00 120.00 240.00
Supplies 26.16 26.18 52.34
Total Town Hall Expenses 146.18 146.18 292.34
Water Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 0.00 300.00 300.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 0.00 474.00 474.00
Amador Water Agency-Electrical 0.00 1,512.35 1,512.35
Amador Water Agency-Prev. Maint 0.00 483.87 493.87
Amador Water Agency-Routine 0.00 2,937.99 2,937.99
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 0.00 195.62 195.62
Electricty - Water 0.00 1,284,17 1,284.17
Supplies 0.00 18.89 18.89

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

June 2018
Sewer Water TOTAL
Telephone - Water 0.00 188.95 198.95
Water Testing 0.00 g77.00 977.00
Total Water Expenses 0.00 8,392.84 8,392.84
64900 - Office Expenses
Filing Fees 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Postage/Shipping 115.12 115.13 230.25
Printing 0.00 72.93 72.93
Software 194.49 194.50 388.98
Supplies 540.51 540.52 1,081.03
Website Service 50.00 50.00 100.00
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 900.12 1,973.08 2,873.20
66700 - Professional Fees
Security Service/Maintenance 140.00 140.00 280.00
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 140.00 140.00 280.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 40.81 40.81 81.62
Electricity - Office 0.00 24.53 2453
Electricity - Town Hall 24.53 0.00 2453
Electricty - Street Lights 69.82 69.83 139.65
68100 - Telephone - Office 30.32 30.32 60.64
Total 68600 - Utilities 165.48 165.48 330.97
Total Expense 17,782.31 13,571.77 31,354.08
Net Ordinary Income -6,335.33 4,089.19 -2,246.14
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Wireless Site Lease 250.00 250.00 500.00
Total Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00
Net Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00
Net Income -6,085.33 4,339.19 -1,746.14

Page 2



1. abed

LG'0£8'6Z  9L°GeE usodag 810Z/81/90 Isodeq
§.'%05'62 000 “fReidg Bngysjomo, 1eded ||leH UMOL ‘QIOA 81015 WMny "I Ngap 8102/81/90 %o8yo
§L¥0§'G2  00°0S- BuisoH sysgapn juswdojdaq |enbiq 1gep 8102/81/90 piel-llle}
GL'¥eG'Se AL 92 s|amo | Jeded - |BH umoL 21015 WIN}MY A ygep 810Z/81/90 %9y
Z6'085'G2  6G'6EL- '0j2 ‘sjaqe| Buyiew ‘Jaded ‘sabpupes Jsuoy seidels  090€l 8102/81/90 3o8UD- Juid g
1G'02€'92  00°GL- 810z AInr - puadis puowAey Mooy  650EL 8102/81/90 3o8yQ- juid g
1G'G6£'92 00°G2- 810z Ainr - puadis Jo|IN pIBYorY  8S0EL 81.02/81/90 3o8yo- Juid
1600’92 9L'vLe- Z-/E1¥858SYE Z191ep - 399d LSOEL 8102/81/90 ¥o2yg- Jwd g
19'v82' 12 L0'0L1- 7-6¥5Y82/GEE 19lepn - 399Dd 950€) 8102/81/90 %08YD- Juid liid
99'vG/'12  G9BEL- £-290%9089¢. sybijeang - I99d  GS0E) 8102/81/90 %98UD- Wud Iiig
€LV68'/2  99190'c- G-2009081Z.8 lsmag - 399d  #50€L 81.02/81/90 ¥o8yD- juid g
66'956'0¢  90'6f- Z-Z€0Z568689  IIEH UMO1/090 - 389d  £50€) 8102/81/90 %2949~ Jwd g
G0'800'LE 00°GZ- 810z AInp - pusdig Ausp)ouiled  zZGogl 8102/81/90 %08YyD- Juid Nig
G0'E80'LE  €0°/9- ue|d Jsjemalsep) adoy 2I0)G WNYNY YN LGOS} 8102/81/90 Hoayd- Juid g
80°06L'LE  00°08Z- aolnag elawWe) suoyn|og || Uoissiy  0GOEL 810Z/81/90 ¥oayo- jud g
80°0EV'LE  00°GL- 810z AInf - puedns lBp3 e 6r0ElL 8102/81/90 }oeyD- nud |Iig
80°'G0S'LE  00'00¢- Me|D pieog - gL0z sunp JeBinqzinpp 1819819 8YOEL 8102/81/90 3o8yD- Jwd |lig
80°G08'LE 00068~ 6¥.¥920€01 Isnil g ueg elLIOJBD  LpOEL 8102/81/90 }o8yD- Jud g
80°959'2¢  00°000°}- Bunoyuopy wuely gLoz Aei ‘Id ‘Hemais jualg  9vocEl 810Z/81/90 No3YD- Jid [iig
80°G59'¢cE  66'861- 022. LLOV-SPZ 602 19)epA - 191V GPOEL 8102/81/90 ¥28yD- Jwd [iig
covse'ee  zo'Zle- 6 10/ ¥86E-SYT 602 lames - 191V ¥r0ElL 810Z/81/90 }o8yD- Jud |iig
G0'990'v¢  00°GZ- 810z AInp - puadis uesneybuiggg eyuy  £pOEL 8102/81/90 }o8yD- 1wud |IIg
SO LYL'PE  00°0FE- 810g aunr - Bulues|D |leH umo] zopueulaH eoyebuy  ZpOgl 8102/81/90 ¥98yo- ud |iig
SO LBE'YE  29L8- G/LL 7| 'S@0lAI9S BISEAAN SO0V LYOEL 8102/81/90 »osyD-ud g
19°29¥'ve  2T'S)- Sdsn naep 810Z/51/90 o8y
69°L.V'PE  0L'VE- sdsn naep 810Z/%1/90 pieEllo)
65206'v€  00°0GL- abeysod Sdsn ngep 81L02/71/90 ¥o8yD
65269V 00°6PE- 2IBMYOS SHOOPHOIND nnug ngep 8102/¥1/90 ¥28yD
69'100'6E  LP'ZZL ysodeq 8102/ 1/90 nsodag
ZL'6/8've  02'2SE'.L ysodag 8102/¥1/90 ysodag
26'92G'/2  92°9.8 ysodag 81L0Z/EL/90 ysodag
99°069'9Z  ZLZEY ysodeq 8LOZ/ZLI90 ysodag
¥9'812'92  €64- saido) podey aduspyuos JBWNsUoY so|deig ngep 8L02/L1/90 3o8yo
VL6292  LSE8Y ysodag 8102/80/90 ysodag
06°/08's2  Glge- Sdsn Jasp 81.02/20/90 peLlle}
S9°'L¥R'GE 6611~ 4ad aqopy Yo 8102/20/90 %8y
$9'968'GZ €822y ysodag 81.02/20/90 ysodeq
L8'eEr'se  S0'Z0E usodeq 8102/30/90 ysodeg
g9/’ LEL'GE  9L'EEL ysodeq 81.02/50/90 ysodeq
09'866'vZ  ZEVLL usodeq 81.02/50/90 ysodag
8z ve8've c¥'Zg ysodsqg 8102/50/90 ysodsq
S8 LPL'YE  199LP'T usodeq 2102/#0/90 ysodeg
g8L'Gee'zeé  00'0SE'e- spuod 10} SI0J0W MBU Z "ou| ‘zus|Blp B PIOISH ye 810Z/¥0/90 }oayd
81'g/9'62  00°Ge- Sjunoooe [lews 10joal $901A18G 8|Boog yo 8102/70/90 Hoayo
81L'004'6¢ €L 00F ysodag 8102/L0/90 usodaq
68'662'62  L90LP'Z- "°g JUNCODE JoL}SI 0} pauInjal sem juswfed weyBuig 1pue) yo 8102/10/90 3oy
25'942'72 899 abejsod sdsn ugep 8102/1.0/90 %98y
01'€8L L2 Bupyosyp opesoq {3
0L'€gl'le SJuNo29y yueg
asuejeg unowy owa awen wnp ajeq adf)

810Z ‘0€ aunf Jo sy
sBuneay pieog-Jodayyainy Junosdy
JoMysiq AJ[IN 211an - SauUld JoAlY

(



Z abed

gz'sze'vz 18°L68°¢- V101
AL A AN A WL 158 SJUN0o2Y jueg [ejoL
€Z'GZE've  18/BE'E- Bupiosy opelo |3 [EJOL
€z'5ZEvZ 80 1sassiu| 810Z/0£/90 usodeq
G/ P2e've 80'0LZ ysodaqQ 8102/62/90 nsodeq
19VLL'YE 00°¥¥L ysodag 8102/62/90 ysodeq
19°046'€C  L99lLv'EZ- oeiuod Jad s90IM9S weyBuig Ipuen Yo 81.02/82/90 $o8yo
yC/8E'9Z 65906’ ysodeq 8102/82/90 usodeq
G088V  ¥6'65E usodeq 8102/42/90 wsodeq
18028tz €18l wsodsq 8102//2/90 ysodaq
89°20¥'v2 68'8C| ysodag 8102//2/90 ysodag
6L°€9Z'VC  L99LY'C- joelU0D 12d SB0IMBS weybuig 1pue) ye 8102/22/90 ¥o9yD
9p'089'92  ¥9'09- auoyd S0 [enuanbuiy ue 8102/42/90 plellie]
0L Lp2'9Z 98°CLL Isodaq 8102/92/90 ysodaq
vZ'/20'92  99°€§- 8102/90/£0 U0 PBPIOA JIgapP MHD 104 aJe|D pueey 89 8102/GZ/90  |BUINOf [BlausD)
08°080'92 9€° L2 ¥sodag 8102/52/90 ysodaqQ
vPP'E08'GZ 000 Y ‘Aro syoog 1dieady Jewoisnd (dIOA ayie|n puepeH ngep 8102/52/90 ¥o8uD
vP'€08'62  GLL08 ysodaqQ 810Z/22/90 ysodaqg
69'G66'YZ  ¥598C ysodaq 8102/12/90 ysodaq
GL80L'vZ  lEEse ysodeq 8102/12/90 ysodag
829V VT LV8LYLL ysodaq 8102/12/90 ysodag
1£°866'C!) 8€°08¢ usodaq 8102/02/90 ysodaqg
€6°419'Z1 98'2/2 usodag 8102/02/90 Isodaq
L0°GPEZL  00FLL'L- Buyse ) Jamaguarep ey oS AlojelogeT EluIojied  €90€) 81.02/02/90 %o8yo- Jwd g
L0°BSY'EL  95°€8- “JaAuT %9ayD/(000' L) SHO8YD JUNCODY Ul 0009 Ngep 8102/02/90 piek=llle}
€9zl 000G 810Z/90/20 UO PBPIOA Ja MHD 104 juswifoidaq 1enbid 19 8L0Z/6L/90  |euInor [elausn
£9'266'¢l L2916 ysodag 8L02/61/90 usodeq
Zy'9/0'cl 000 "'9leal0 Iroy '3ro bujisoH ausgapA (AIOA wswkolds( 1eybiq ue 810Z/61/90 ¥o8yD
ZP9L0'CL  OF'8LL'LL- 8100¢ fouaby Jojepn JopEWY  Z90E) 8102/61/90 #o8yD- wd lid
z8vee've  2ev0Z- s)diooay JuswiAed JoUIsIQ JowWo}SN)  npoid ssauisng exnjag ygsp 8102/61/90 pilllie]
¥1°650'G2  00°000'L- z62 108loid 004v1Jopewy  190EL 8102/61/90 »o8yo-ud |I1g
¥1L'660'9C  08'¥SZ ysodag 8102/61/90 usodaq
pPEPOQ'GE 2192 810Z/90/.0 U0 PapIoA JIgap MHO Jod 21015 WMNY YA g9 8102/8L/90  [BuInor [eIsuUsn
aosuejeg junowy owsy aweN wnn ajeq adA)

810z ‘0¢ aunf Jo sy
sBuneay pieog-11o0dayyoind Junoddy
1013810 ANnn 210nd sauld 48Ry

n



4B

River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2018 through June 2019

Sewer Water TOTAL
Jul"18 - Jun 19 Jul "18 - Jun 19 Jul 18 - Jun 19
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Amador County Auditor's Warrant
HO & Timber Tax 36.00 24.00 60.00
Homeowners Exemption 60.00 60.00 120.00
Secured Appointment 3,096.00 3,240.00 6,336.00
Secured Direct Charges 192.00 192.00
Secured Taxes 3,192.00 3,192.00 6,384.00
Unitary Tax 240.00 252.00 492.00
Unsecured Appointment 108.00 96.00 204.00
Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant 6,732.00 7,056.00 13,788.00
Base Fee Income
Sewer 118,488.00 118,488.00
Stanby 4,944.00 4,944.00 9,888.00
Voluntary Lock-Off 1,176.00 1,176.00 2,352.00
Water 126,156.00 126,156.00
Total Base Fee Income 124,608.00 132,276.00 256,884.00
interest Income 1,980.00 384.00 2,364.00
Town Hall Rental 240.00 240.00 480.00
Variable Income
Broken Locks 0.00 0.00
Door Hanger Fee 1,308.00 1,308.00
Late Fees 2,544.00 2,652.00 5,196.00
Reconnection Fee 1,080.00 1,080.00
Returned Check Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00
Service Connection Fee 192.00 204.00 396.00
Water - Usage 30,876.00 30,876.00
Total Variable Income 2,736.00 36,120.00 38,856.00
Total Income 136,296.00 176,076.00 312,372.00
Gross Profit 136,296.00 176,076.00 312,372.00
Expense
Bank Charges
Loan Service Charge 180.00 180.00
Tax Roll Fees 204.00 204.00 408.00
60400 - Bank Service Charges 84.00 84.00 168.00
Total Bank Charges 288.00 468.00 756.00
Board Members
Stipends 2,256.00 2,250.00 4,506.00
Total Board Members 2,256.00 2,250.00 4,506.00
Contracted Expenses
Manager 29,004.00 29,004.00 58,008.00
Total Contracted Expenses 29,004.00 29,004.00 58,008.00
Depreciation Expense
Sewer 14,652.00 14,652.00
Water 26,320.00 26,320.00
Total Depreciation Expense 14,652.00 26,320.00 40,972.00
Employees
Amador Water -Vacation Coverag 0.00 0.00 0.00
District Sub-Contractor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Medical Insurance
Field 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2018 through June 2019

Sewer Water TOTAL
Jul '18 - Jun 19 Jul 18 - Jun 19 Jul"18 -Jun 19
Total Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Expense
Field Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Taxes - Employer's 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Payroll Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reimbursements
Phone 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00
Retirement - Field 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sewer Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 8,400.00 8,400.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 2,964.00 0.00 2,964.00
Amador Water - Routine Service 19,548.00 19,548.00
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 252.00 252.00
Amador Water Agency - Electric 1,500.00 1,500.00
Amador Water Agency - Repairs 12,000.00 12,000.00
Chemicals 494 94 494.94
Consulting - Engineer 0.00 0.00
Electricity - Sewer 32,268.00 32,268.00
Excavating 0.00 0.00
Jetting 0.00 0.00
Permit/Fees 80.80 80.60
Repairs/Maintenance 5,784.05 5,784.05
Sewage - Pump Service 490.00 490.00
Sewer - Parts/Supplies 581.68 581.68
Sm. Tools 0.00 0.00
Storm Damage/Repair 0.00 0.00
Storm Work - 2017 0.00 0.00
Telephone - Sewer 936.00 936.00
Testing - Sewer 1,260.72 1,260.72
Total Sewer Expenses 86,559.99 0.00 86,559.99
Town Hall Expenses
Janitorial 1,440.00 1,440.00 2,880.00
Repairs/Maintenance 120.31 0.00 120.31
Supplies 72.00 86.52 158.52
Total Town Hall Expenses 1,632.31 1,526.52 3,158.83
Void 0.00 0.00
Water Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 3,600.00 3,600.00
Amador Water - After Hour Cover 5,928.00 5,928.00
Amador Water Agency-Electrical 6,264.00 6,264.00
Amador Water Agency-Meter Read 3,516.00 3,516.00
Amador Water Agency-Routine 21,080.00 21,060.00
Amador Water Agency-State Repor 912.00 912.00
Amador Water Agency - Engineer 0.00 0.00
Amador Water Agency - Prog/Plan 504.00 504.00
Amador Water Agency - Repairs 10,080.00 10,080.00
Certification Fees 33.32 0.00 33.32
Chlorine 1,495.56 1,495.56
Electricty - Water 18,024.00 18,024.00
Excavating 0.00 0.00
Permit Fees 6,612.60 6,612.60
Repair/Maintenance 1,379.87 1,379.87
Sm. Tools 984.72 984.72
Supplies 1,760.31 1,760.31

Page 2



River Pines Public Utility District

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2018 through June 2019

Sewer Water TOTAL
Jul 18 - Jun 19 Jul 18 - Jun 18 Jul"8 -Jun 19
Telephone - Water 976.44 976.44
Water Testing 7,292.40 7,292.40
Total Water Expenses 33.32 90,389.90 90,423.22
63300 * Insurance Expense
Insurance - Property/Liability 2,768.64 1,928.16 4,696.80
Workers' Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 63300 - Insurance Expense 2,768.64 1,828.16 4,696.80
64900 - Office Expenses
License/Certifications 252.00 252.00
Maintenace/lmprovements 0.00 0.00 0.00
Membership Dues 624.00 624.00 1,248.00
Postage/Shipping 900.00 900.00 1,800.00
Printing 148.32 432.60 580.92
Software 168.00 173.04 341.04
Supplies 988.80 1,025.88 2,014.68
Website Service 300.00 300.00 600.00
61700 - Computer and Internet Expenses 75.00 0.00 75.00
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 3,204.12 3,707.52 6,911.64
66700 - Professional Fees
Legal Fees 1,200.00 1,194.00 2,394.00
Property Surveying 0.00 0.00 0.00
Security Service/Maintenance 1,680.00 1,680.00 3,360.00
Yearly Audit 1,860.00 1,848.00 3,708.00
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 4,740.00 4,722.00 9,462.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 506.76 506.76 1,013.52
Electricity - Office 315.00 308.00 624.00
Electricity - Town Hall 352.80 346.08 698.88
Electricty - Street Lights 1,058.40 1,050.60 2,109.00
Internet 1,020.00 1,020.00 2,040.00
68100 - Telephone - Office 385.52 370.80 766.32
Total 68600 - Utilities 3,648.48 3,603.24 7,251.72
Total Expense 148,786.86 163,919.34 312,706.20
Net Ordinary Income -12,480.86 12,156.66 -334.20
Other income/Expense
Other Income
Grant - SRAFPF(CAL FIRE) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grant Income - DWSRF 0.00 0.00
Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wireless Site Lease 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00
Total Other Income 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00
Other Expense
Bad Debt - Sewer 18,500.00 18,500.00
Bad Debt - Water 18,500.00 18,500.00
DWSRF - Environmental Study 0.00 0.00
DWSRF Grant - Surveying 0.00 0.00
Mastication Project(CalFire) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Write-Off Accounts 3,231.18 3,231.19 6,462.37
Total Other Expense 21,731.18 21,731.19 43,462.37
Net Other Income -18,731.18 -18,731.19 -37,462.37
Net Income -31,222.04 -6,574.53 -37,796.57

Page 3



River Pines Public Utility District
Direct Charges (Assessments) Secured Tax Roll 2018/2019

014-063-001-000 1516 66500 RPDW
014-082-011-000 1674 66500 RPDW
014-066-005-000 308 66500 RPDW
014-092-005-000 110 66500 RPDW
014-043-026-000 3116 66500 RPDW
014-043-008-000 132 66500 RPDW
014-043-009-000 132 66500 RPDW
014-061-008-000 1020 66500 RPDW
014-047-003-000 832 66500 RPDW
014-091-012-000 1784 66500 RPDW
014-043-027-000 1806 66500 RPDW
014-043-012-000 1966 66500 RPDW

014-043-010-000 2088 66500 RPDW



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-11 Of D
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT APPROVING AND CONFIRMING
THE FINAL ASSESSMENT SECURED TAX ROLL FOR 2018-2019 FOR
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT LOCATED IN RIVER PINES, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, a final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2018-2019 (Tax Roll) listing defaulted accounts for
properties located within the River Pines Public Utility District (the District), Amador County, California is
presented to the River Pines Public Utility District Board of Directors (the Board) pursuant to Public Utilities
Code §16472; and

WHEREAS, agenized notice of the date, time and place of presentation to the Board of the Tax Roll was
posted as July 11, 2018 at 5:30 p.m. at the River Pines Town Hall at a Regular Meeting of the Board and written
notice was mailed to all defaulted accounts; and

WHEREAS, at the date, time and place designated in said notice, the said Tax Roll with each property
identified by Assessor's Parcel Number (APN) and each property account's default amount was presented for
approval to the Board; and

NOW THEREORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility
District as follows:

1. The Board does hereby approve the final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2018-2019 in the total

amount $16,544.
2. A copy of said Tax Roll is attached hereto, identified as the document Final Assessment Secured

Tax Roll for 2018-2019 and incorporated herein by reference.

3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase in this Resolution or the application thereof to any
person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this Resolution
or the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances shall notbe
a ffectedthereby. The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed this
Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact
that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of the application thereof to
any person or circumstance by held invalid.

NOW THEREORE, BE IT ACTED, that the Board directs the District General Manager to submit to the
Amador County Auditor-Controller the final Assessment Secured Tax Roll for 2018-2019 along with the
signed Direct Charge Certification Letter pursuant to Government Code §26911.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public
Utility District at a Regular Meeting on the 11th of July, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES: 1;?;2
ABSENT: ’ ; P "
N.
ABSTAIN- one River Pines Public Utility District
Rick Miller, Chairman
ATTEST:

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk



= Rovir Pings PusLic Utimy DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-12

Authorizing the District General Manager to Sign and File
A Financial Assistance Application for a Financing Agreement
From the United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development (USDA)

WHEREAS, the River Pines Public Utility District (District) desires to make application to the United States
Department of Agriculture Rural Development for Financial Assistance for River Pines Town Hall Repairs.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIVER PINES
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT as follows:

The District General Manager (the “Authorized Representative™) or designee is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the District, a Financial Assistance Application for a
financing agreement from the United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development for the
repairs of the River Pines Town Hall (the “Project”).

This Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to provide the assurances,
certifications, and commitments required for the financial assistance application, including executing a
financial assistance agreement from the United States Department of Agriculture Rural Development

5 and any amendments or changes thereto.

The Authorized Representative, or his/her designee, is designated to represent the District in carrying
out the District’s responsibilities under the financing agreement, including certifying disbursement
requests on behalf of the District and compliance with applicable state and federal laws.

CERTIFICATION

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of the resolution duly and regularly
adopted at a meeting of the River Pines Public Utility District held on the 112 day of July 2018 with the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Rick Miller, CHAIRMAN

Gisele Wurzburer, CLERK OF THE BOARD



| abey

6711002 LZEIS'T 6-20090812.8 james - 339d
9/ ¥26'ze 006 gL0z aunr - puadig AusH olied
9.'666'22 00'SL- 810z aunr - puadig IENER =]
9.v/9'2C  00°00€ w0 pieog - 810z Aepy  19BIngzinpp 71 31esiO
9Lv/6'TC  96'G6 6 10 ¥86E-5FZ B0Z 1oMag - 191V
ziol0'ez 00°G4- g10z aunf - puadiis ussneyBuigq3 euy
zlGyl'ee  00°0vE- 8102 Ae - Buiues|o [|eH umoL zepueuieH ealjebuy
2.68¢8'Ee 00'6L- 810z Aepy - puadis puouwiAey Ayooy
ZL09V'ET  00'GL 910z Ael - pusdis S8l PrEYRr
ZUGES'ET 2918 /-Z90¥90895, s wens - 399d
yello'ce 0064 8,02 Ay - puadig KiusH Youied
¥£'269'€2 0064 910z feyy - puadis ENERIEN
pe'/9L'€C  ZT666E Jojosljog xe . Auadold 8102/L10Z JopeuiY J0 Aunod
9z'/9L'v¢ 00068 GY/POZOCOL  1SNIL B Mueg eluiojed
9z’ LL0'SZ Yy Y6 02Z. L1Ov-G¥E 602 19BN - 191V
0L LLL'SE 00'GL- 810z Ae - puadis uasneybulqqs eHUY
pl9gl'sz  000¥Z- 210z Ldy - Buuesio jleH umoL zepueuiay eojebuy
04°92¥'Se z9'Le- G/LL  80IAag 9)SBAA SOV
Ze'806'5T  L8EV) ysodaq
Gryoe'sz  LLBSL ysodaq
92'902's2 00092 usodag
g7 9V6'vZ cLZeL usodaqy
sLyZTve  OLvi abejsod sdsn
Gg'96Z' e €0'069'Y nsodaq
78'809'61 gy olLe'e- sesudiajug uosnfiag
0£'6z8'ze 8L OV) ysodag
75'¥88'22  £ZTYEOY nsodaq
62'059'81 82901 ysodaq
LO¥PS'8L £Z'96L ysodsQ
B/ LPE'8L 00006 ysodaq
gL iv8'LL G6'18E usodag
£8'6or'LL 08'8L9 ysodaq
£0'L¥8'9L 0901l nsodeq
Er'9TL'9L 00'9%¥ nsodsq
€Y 0629} 00'eld usodag
€7 210'9L L9°9LY'T- weybuig 1pued
0L vEY'8l 0F'9z9'L nsodaq
0.°£08'9L 80'0¢1 ysodaq
z29'L/9'91L 66'FL- 4ad 200py
19'269°91 GL'09l ysodag
or'ZES 94 08196 usodaq
99°046'G) 9z'291- /-290¥9089¢E.L syybi jeens - 380d
26°ZEL'G) 68°'9.2 ysodaq
£0'95¥'SlL 00'62- [lewg 9 ulewogq 12Msig saoineg efoon
€0'L8P'GL 9Z'Z6S') usodaq
£/2'888'Cl ¥8arl usodaq
€6 IrLEL 60 1s8ia|
9t'IpL'EL
9’ LrL'El

J\W ; aouejeg unowy oweinl aLueN
a. W

0c0et
620¢t
8z0¢t
220€L
920
AV
¥z0cl
€20t
¢clel
Lzock
020cl
610EL
glLoct
LIDEL
gloclt
SL0E
locl
€LoEL

Hgep

1gsp

ue

ue

Hgap

ua

wnpN

8102/12/50 3oayD- wid g
8102/12/S0 3osyQ-uid g
8102/L2/S0 }o8yD- 1ud i
8102/12/50 ¥oauyD- jud g
8102/12/60 3oauD- Juid i
8102/12/G0 sosyD- juid |lig
8102/12/S0 328y~ wd g
8102/12/60 3osyQ- wud 1l'g
8102/12/50 WoayD- wid g
81028/12/50 308YD- Wid |iig
8102/12/50 %28UD- JWid lig
8102/12/50 Mo8UD- 1d g
8102/12/50 39U~ wid Hig
2102/12/80 soayD- wd iilg
810Z/12/50 3oy~ ud Iilg
8102/12/50 MosyQ- id g
8102/1L2/50 soayD- Jd g
810Z/12/50 ooy~ ud Iiig
810Z/81/50 usodaq
gL0Z/L 1150 usodaQ
810z/91/50 nsodeqg
8102/94/50 ysodag
210Z/94/50 piek:10le)
81.02/91/50 ysodag
8102/51/50 308YQ
R10Z/51L/50 usodaq@
210z/51/S0 usodaq
8L0Z/v /S0 usodaQ
810z/1L1/G0 ysodaq
810Z/01/S0 yscdsQ
8102/60/50 usodaQg
8102/60/50 usodeg
8102/60/50 ysodaq
9102/60/50 usodaq
2102/80/50 usodeQ
8102/80/50 3o8YD
g10Z/80/50 ysodeq
8102/L0/50 usodaq
8102/40/50 3osyo
810Z/%0/50 usodeQ
8102/£0/50 usodaq
8102/c0/50 #9940
810Z/20/50 usodag
810Z/08/70 %09y
810Z/0E/70 ysodsQ
8102/0E/¥0 ysodeq
8102/08/¥0 ysoda(

Bupjoayg opeioq |3
SJUN0JY Yueg

adAL

ayeq

— X
_ i% YOZ o%\wv@

!

g WS pos\ 0

810Z ‘1¢ ABlA jO SV
sBunes|y pieog-Hodayydinp Junoddy

josia Ann dldnd sauld oAy

{



Z abed

IVLOL

R AT A T4 T A !

0LvZs'lz PLE8LTL SUN020Y Hueg (e10|
0L'v2s'/e  ¥LE8L'EL BuiosyD opetoq i3 1301
oL'ves'iz  000SL- Sdsn ugep 8102/1E/G0 yoayo
oLvi9'42  OVO js218U 8102/LE/50 usodsQ
0L€.9'22 99°919'L- yoogang ¥sn ugap 8102/0g/50 ®o8yD
95'062'62 €18l ysodaq 810Z/62/G0 usodeg
eyziL'ee  L99L¥'E- $82USS BUNp weybuig 1pued ye 8102/62/G0 %28y
OL'BES LE  ¥909- auoyd 820 [enuanbury ye 810z/62/50 ¥o2UuD
vLEY9'LE  00'6- HOBUD PALINEY AR £Z¥0L 81.02/62/G0 so10AU)
v ¥S9°LE 006G ¥oayo pawiney £Zy0. 8102/62/50 20l0AU|
vLBSQLE  L0°LL 3o3y0 pauiniay zevoL 8102/62/50 a0l0AU}
18'98L'LE  GL/G- 3o8yQ pauiniey ZZr0L 810Z/6Z/S0 8010AUY
9S'peL'LE  98'99- }oayQ pauiniay L2P0L 8102/62/50 2010AU|
ZV'198'le  GLUS- }oayQ pauiniey LZP0L 2102/62/S0 a210AU]
LLBLB'LE 006 “'un4 JUSIDIUNS-UON J0j 834 Muegq “ LZP0L 8102/62/50 0/0AU|
LLvEe'le 006 'und JUSIDIPNS-UON 10j 884 sueg LZ¥0L 8102/62/S0 B0j0AU|
LLBZB'LE  ZeErL ysodaqQ 8102/G2/50 wsodeg
GZ'98L'LE L8°L¥l usodag 8102/¥2/S0 usodaqQ
PrEE9’le  06°Gh9 ysodeg 8102/€2/50 ysodag
¥5'Z66'08 9GS VEY ysodeq 8102/€2/50 ysodag
8645508 Z9lZ1 ysodaqQ 8102/E2/G0 ysodeq
9g'0Er'0E  BlLBIE'EE ysodaqQ 8102/£2/G0 ysodaq
L1250 00°185" 810z - Bunsey udy - Aiojesogen] eluiojed OvOEL 8102/£2/50 308y o Juid |I1g
L1EE9'. 00'LEL ysodag 8102/22/S0 nsodag
L1206 L 00°082- SoUBUSIUIBY BIBWED suonnjog L uoIssiin 6E0EL 8102/22/S0 NI8YD- IWd g
L1E8L'L 00'661" Jsuieley (eben 8010 MET XNBILWST 9c0E L 8102/22/S0 ¥oeyD- uid Iig
L1186'L 00°000°L- 810z (udy - Buuojuop wiely ‘3'd 'Hemals jusig LEOEL 8102/22/50 ¥o8yD- uwd g
LL186'8 Zl'99v's- 81008  Aousby Jsjepn Jopeuwy 9e0E 8102/22/G0 ¥I8uD- JUd Il
62 L¥¥'8l 08'c8l ysodeq 8102/L2/G0 ysodeq
B¥'€92'81 00°601- Beysod Sdsn ygep 8102/12/50 K08y
67'2LE'81 98'8%- dwejg ysodag  "oud sseursng axnieQ yqgep 810z/12/50 Hosyd
Se'LER'BL 00°05- s)sgap 1PMIsIa wewdoidag 1261Q yqep 8102/12/50 ¥o8yd
GE'L8Y'8lL 665 Z-ZE0ZGA8689 T UMOL/EOWO - 389d GEOEL g102/12/50 }o8yD- 1id |19
62'6£5'81 61 96" ¥-6PGPRZLGEE 18)8M\ - 399d ¥E0EL 8102/12/50 %o8YD- 1d flid
8k L€0'61 L0°0€8- Z-1E1¥8585VT Z 191BM - 399d £E0E1 8102/12/50 3o8yD- Wid g
61 198'6) 00'G4- 810z oaunr - puadis puowiey Axooy ZE0EL 8102/12/50 yoayD- uid Iid
677'9€6'61 00°G.- 810z aunr - pusdis 12|y preyoly LE0EL 8102/12/G0 %o8YD- 1d |18

aouejeg junowy owap aweN wny aleq adA)

81L0Z ‘LE Ael Jo sV
sBunoes|y pieog-1oday)yoiny Junoddy
JoussIa ANinN dliand sauld J8ARY



